ARCHAFOLOGICAL SURVEY CONSULTANTS
P.0. Drawexr D

Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Phone: 505-623-5012

TO: Michael Kyte, Area Archaeologist, Carlsbad Resource Area, Roswell District,
Bureau of Land Management.

FROM: D.M. Griffiths, ARCHABOLOGICAL SURVEY OONSULTANTS, P.0O. Drawer D, Roswell, New
Mexico 88202

SUBJECT': MITCHELL ENERGY CORPORATION FASLINE R/W to the APACHE 25 FEDERAL WELL NO. 2.
T22s(,DR30£:, SECTION 25 (SEXNE%: SWYNE%; NWHSEY: SWXSE%). EDDY COUNTY, NEW

FEDERAL LAND SURFACE -
[U.S.G.S. 7.5 minute series, LOS MEDANOS, NEW MEXICO, 1985]

ASC Report 93-168

1. ABSTRACT: intensive archaeolog 1ca1 of the Mitchell Corporatiaon Fasline R/w
to the 25 Federal Well No 2; aaglgme R/W (ca. 3200 ft. X 100 ft. wide),
a total federal land surface of ca. remains.

1250 ft. of the pipeline R/W is immediately adjacent to the extant callche road on the south
side of the railroad to the WIPP site.

An archaeol 1calsun;eywasca1ductedeuly 15, 1993 on the Fasline (Pipeline) R/W to the
Apac:heZSF Well No. 2, mthsateZOwoﬁcl’uxrsspentmgzmﬁ during the survey.

ical survey of the Mitchell Energy Corporation Fasline R/W to the Apache 25 Federal
WellNo did not reveal any cultural resources.

Therefore, archaeological clearance for the Mitchell Energy Corporation Fasline R/W to
the Apache 25 Fi Well No. 2 is recommended.

A final ASC Report 93-168 will be submitted at a later date.

Date: July 22, 1993

cc: George Tullos, Mitchell Energy Corporation (1)



